
 

Solicitation Addendum #2 
 

 

City of Phoenix 
Neighborhood Services 

Department 

200 W. Washington St.,  
4th Fl. 

Phoenix, AZ 85003 

Solicitation Number: NSD-RFP-FY26-01 
 

Solicitation Due Date:  
Friday, December 12, 2025, by 2:00 p.m.  
Local Phoenix time 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

PURCHASE AND DEVELOPMENT OF FOURTEEN (14) SCATTERED 
CITY-OWNED LOTS LOCATED IN SOUTH MOUNTAIN VILLAGE  

 
VENDOR’S INQUIRIES AND CITY’S RESPONSES 

Q1. What is this registration for? 

A1. This is the confirmed registration to attend the Pre-Proposal meeting for the purpose 
of reviewing this RFP and responding to questions. 

Q2. Are hard copies of Solicitation Number NSD-RFP-FY26-01 available for pickup?  

A2. Hard copies of Solicitation Number NSD-RFP-FY26-01 Request for Proposals for the Purchase 
and Development of Fourteen (14) Scattered City-Owned Lots Located in South Mountain Village are 
available at the City of Phoenix Neighborhood Services Department customer service counter, located 
at Phoenix City Hall, 200 W. Washington Street, 4th Floor. 

Q3.  Will the Pre-Proposal meeting be held virtually and/or in-person? 

A3.  The Pre-Proposal Meeting scheduled for 10 am on September 16 is held virtually in a Webex 
meeting room.  Registration is required and can be completed at: 
https://phxyou.webex.com/weblink/register/rab1db9da58714c1dafc741b8a38f5592. 

Q4.  Will the Pre-Proposal Meeting presentation be recorded and will we be sent a copy of the 
presentation?   

A4. The Pre-Proposal Meeting was not recorded; however, the Pre-Proposal Meeting presentation 
and attendee list has been posted in the Neighborhood Services Department Solicitation Details 
webpage at:  
https://www.phoenix.gov/administration/departments/nsd/solicitations/NSD-RFP-FY26-01.html. 

Q5.  I registered but missed attending the Pre-Proposal meeting.  Is it going to be rescheduled? 

A5.  No, only one Pre-Proposal Meeting was scheduled for Solicitation Number NSD-RFP-FY26-01 
and it was held on Tuesday, September 16 at 10:00 am. 

https://www.phoenix.gov/administration/departments/nsd/solicitations/NSD-RFP-FY26-01.html
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Applicant must acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum by returning the entire 
signed Addendum with the application submittal.  

Date: _______________________, 2025 

Name of Company:  _____________________________________________________________________ 

Address:                _____________________________________________________________________  

Print Name and Title:  ___________________________________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature: ___________________________________________________________________ 
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